ANASTASIYA TIKHONENKO

RUSSIAN-ENGLISH TRANSLATOR

AND INTERPRETER

(347)475-5246

anastasiya.tikhonenko@gmail.com

PROFILE

Native Russian language speaker with native-level American English language proficiency. Experienced and qualified in translation and interpreting in a variety of subjects, such as legal, medical, advertising, and more. Born and raised in Novosibirsk, Russia. Based in New York since 2008.

EDUCATION

The AALB 60-Hour Medical Interpreter Training Course

2023

Americans Against Language Barriers

Associate Degree in Public Relations

2008

Novosibirsk State University of Economics and Management, Russia

WORK EXPERIENCE

Russian-English Translator and Interpreter

2019 - Present

Freelance

- Translation and Localization
- · Consecutive Interpreting
- · Machine Translation Post Editing and Proofreading

E-Commerce Sales and Product Director

2020-2023

Fashion Without Trashin', Hastings-On-Hudson

- Managing online and retail sales and order fulfillment
- · Product description copywriting
- · Customer Service

Marketing and Sales Event Specialist

2012-2020

Freelance

- Experiential Marketing
- Trade Shows
- Conferences

Past clients include Google, Samsung, Bloomberg, Maybelline,

J. Lohmann Gallery, Jaguar Landrover and more.

E-commerce Sales and Product Manager

2009-2011

Home and Fine Arts

- Managing online and showroom sales and order fulfillment
- · Product description copywriting
- · Customer Service

References available upon request.